To: Agnew, Dianna[DAgnew@idem.IMN . gov]
From: Caudill, Brenna

Sent Thur 8/22/2024 70710 PM

Subject KE: Boil Advisory Alert - Lifted
Received: Thur 8/22/2024 70729 PM
FW: Boil Advisory Alert - Active

= This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email. ==~

From: Agnew, Dianna <DAgnew@ idem.IN.gov=
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 1:10 PM

To: Caudill, Brenna <bcaudill@ewsu.com=
Subject: FW: Boil Advisory Alert - Lifted

| do not have the original boil water advisory. Please submit to dwbmgri@idem.in.gov. Thank you.

Indiana Department of Environmental Management
Dnnking Water Branch

Dianna Agnew

100 Morth Senate Avenue MC 66-34
Indianapolis, IN 46204
317-234-7435
dagnew@idem.in.gov

From: Wallace, Donald <dwallace@ewsu.com>

Sent: Sunday, July 14, 2024 8:32 AM

To: Barnes, Benjamin T <btbarnes@ewsu.com>; Caudill, Brenna <bcaudill@ewsu.comi; Hardin, Brian M. <Bhardin@ewsu.com:;
Claspell, Daniel <dclaspell@ewsu.com>; ccoudret <ccoudret@ vanderburghcounty.in.gov= Mosby, Ashley <amosby@ewsu.com:;
JDC SUPERVISOR <JDCSUPERVISOR@ EVANSVILLEGOV.ORG=; Johnson-Watson, Ella <ejwatson@ewsu.com>=; Elleser, Ethan
<gelleser@ewsu.com’=; Evansville Catholic <areckelhoff@evdio.ore>; EvansvilleChristian <office @evansvillechristian.org=;
EVSCUtilityNotice <EVSC-UtilityNotice@evsckl2.com=; Fichter, Brad <bfichter@ewsu.com:; Filter Operator

<fiteroperator@ ewsu.com:>; Fox <Bfox@structurepoint.com>; Goodwin, Darla <DGoodwin@ewsu.com>; Keith Goy
<kgoy@vanderburghcounty.in.gov>; Lawson, Harry <hlawson@ewsu.com>; DWBMGR <DWBMGR®@idem.IN.gzov>; Readle, Anna
<AReadle@idem.IN.gov=; Merrick, Jeff <jmerrick@ewsu.com>; Jesse Bernal <jbernal@ewsu.com>=; Guetling, Justin
<jguetling@ewsu.com>=; Jones, Justin <jjones@ewsu.com>; Kelson, Victor <vkelson@ewsu.com>; Kimberly Early
<kearly@ewsu.com>; Clement, Kurt <kclement@ewsu.comz>; Arflack, Larry <larflack@ ewsu.com>; Heavrin, Lovina

<|lheavrin@ ewsu.com:>; Mayer, Ryan . <rjmayer @ewsu.com=; O'Leary, Megan <moleary@ewsu.com>; Merrick, Adam
<amerrick @ewsu.com=; Reed, Misty <mmreed @ewsu.com=; Claspell, Daniel <nembrey@ewsu.com=; Neth, Bob
<bneth@ewsu.com>; Key, Ryan <rikey@ewsu.com>; Sanders, Robert <rsanders@ ewsu.com>; Roark, Steffany
<sroark@ewsu.com=; Alldredge, Tamara <talldredge @ewsu.com>; Wallace, Donald <dwallace @ewsu.com>; Wallace, Jacob R.
<jrwallace @ewsu.com=; Will, Len <LWill@ewsu.com=; Wright, Shawn <swright@ewsu.com>

Cc: Dan Schmitt <dan.s@bbidigs.com>=

Subject: FW: Boil Advisory Alert - Lifted

=% This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email. ™™~




From: noreply@ewsu.com <noreply@ewsu.com=

Sent: Sunday, July 14, 2024 7:30 AM

To: Key, Ryan <rikey@ewsu.com=; Herrenbruck, Nick <nherrenbruck@ewsu.com=; Sanders, Robert <rsanders@ewsu.com:;
Wallace, Donald <dwallace @ewsu.com>; Neth, Bob <bneth @ewsu.com>=; Guetling, Justin <jguetling@ ewsu.com:>; Hardin, Brian M.
<bhardin@ewsu.com=; Will, Len <LWill@ewsu.com>; Hancock, Corey <chancock@ewsu.com>; Key, Thomas M. <tkey@ewsu.com=;
Capin, Kyle T. <kcapin@ewsu.com>; Barnes, Benjamin T <btbarnes@ewsu.com=; Williams, Brittney <bclassick @ewsu.com:=;
Glover, Rick <rglover@ewsu.com>; Fichter, Brad <bfichter@ewsu.com>; Caudill, Brenna <bcaudill@ewsu.com>; O'Leary, Megan
<moleary@ewsu.com>; Clement, Kurt <kclement@ewsu.com>; EWSU _DispatchBoilAdvisory

<EWSU DispatchBoilAdvisory@ ewsu.com>; Hobgood, Chad <chobgood @ewsu.com>; Mosby, Ashley <amosby@ewsu.com:;
Sanders, Mike <msandersi@ewsu.com:=

Subject: Boil Advisory Alert - Lifted

The Evansville Water and Sewer Utility (IN>282002) is lifting the precautionary boil advisory issued at E Franklin 5t. & N Kentucky
Ave. on 2024-07-14 07:30 AM.

Advisory Area boundary defined per Chad Schauss/ Shawn W

Results of the samples collected from the affected area have revealed no evidence of contamination. Accordingly, the boiling of
water for consumption purposes is no longer necessary.

Click here to view the map
For further information regarding this issue Contact EWSU Water Filtration Plant Phone: 812-428-0568




